8/1/22, 6:02 PM Rkassociates.org Mail - Quotation for M/s Satyam Auto Serve Pvt Ltd

M Gma i| Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Quotation for M/s Satyam Auto Serve Pvt Ltd

SBI SME HUDA COMM COMPLEX ROHTAK(16679) <sbi.16679@sbi.co.in> Mon, Aug 1, 2022 at 5:59 PM
To: Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Madam/ Dear Sir,

We acknowledge receipt of quote and confirm the same. Kindly arrange to provide valuation report as
per committed timeline i.e. within next 2-3 working days.

Thanks & Regards

Chief Manager

State Bank of India

SME HUDA Commercial Complex Branch
Rohtak-124001

From: Kirti Lakra <Kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 3:59 PM

To: SBI SME HUDA COMM COMPLEX ROHTAK(16679) <sbi.16679@sbi.co.in>; JITENDER KUMAR YADAV
<jitender.kumar.yadav@sbi.co.in>

Cc: Mohit Agarwal (Executive Sr. Vice President), R.K Associates <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>; Paramjit
Kumar <paramijit.kumar@rkassociates.org>

Subject: Quotation for M/s Satyam Auto Serve Pvt Ltd

Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable.
Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email.

[Quoted text hidden]

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is
unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in
this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
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